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Attn: Ms. Katherine Harris, Secretary of State
Dear Ms. Harris:

Recently I sent the attached “Limited Partnership Annual Report 1999” to the Florida Department
of State along with a check in the amount of $158.75 issued from Tasker Family Corporatlon ac-
count established at A. G. Edwards & Sons, Inc., Naples, Florida. =

At the time the check was issued, I was unaware that it was not valid for an amount less than
$250.00. I have since learned that A. G. Edwards will not disburse funds for any amount less than
the afore mentioned $250.00. -

Therefore, 1 am sending a second check in the amount of $158.75, along with a copy of'the An-
nual Report form.

If this has caused The Florida Department of State any problems, please let me know what addi-
tional measures I should take to rectify the situation.

mWwL B. 7 akser

eremiah B. Tasker
Assistant to the Secretary,
Tasker Family Corporation -

cc: EBE, IST, MRT, STE - —
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